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DATE: March 28, 2002 F3 o
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services ;cc}_z = “__)‘_
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady) % O K\
Office of the General Counsel (Brubaker) w B

RE: Docket No. 000545-WS, Application fi riginal certificates to operate a water
and wastewater utility in Pasco County by bdbrador Services, Inc.

Order No. PSC-02-1483-PAA-WS, issued July 16, 2001, required the utility to
perform regular billing or file for a waiver of Rule 25-30.335(1), Florida Administrative
Code. By facsimile transmission on September 20, 2001, the utility proposed to provide
an annual notice to its customers of the fixed monthly payments in its tariffs until metered
rates and charges are established by the Commission. On March 22, 2002, staff received

a copy of the utility’s annual notice for inclusion in the utility’s water and wastewater
tariffs.

Order No. PSC-02-1483-PAA-WS also required the utility to file a 2000 Annual
Report and remit 2000 regulatory assessment fees (RAFs), penalties, and interest. The

utility filed its 2000 Annual Report on November 01, 2001, and completed payment for
2000 RAFs, penalties, and interest on January 31, 2002.
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